
From: Carnevale, Jason <Jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 4:57 PM 
To: De Jesus, Emma 
Cc: Vega, Michelle; Williams, N'nette; Kerr, Twila; Rangel, Rhonda 
Subject:RE: Commission on Disabilities ByLaws 
 
Emma, 
  
I've come up with some proposed language for the Ordinance governing the Commission.  Obviously, 
the  
more changes we make to the Ordinance, the more complicated this process becomes, and the greater  
potential for problems, so I've tried to keep this simple. 
  
In my opinion, the two areas we need to address in the Ordinance are the issue of Alternates, and the  
related issue of how many Commission members constitute a quorum. 
  
Here's what I've come up with as proposed changes to the existing ordinance: 
  
3.28.035 Alternate Members 
 
One (1) alternate may be appointed by the Board of Supervisors for each member who has been  
appointed by the Board pursuant to section 3.28.020.  Each alternate shall serve for, and in the  
absence of, each regular member.  An alternate shall have all rights and responsibilities of the  
regular member in whose stead the alternate is serving. 
 
3.28.040 Term of Service – Removal 
 
[to be added] The board may remove any member or alternate at any time. 
 
3.28.090 Operating Procedures 
 
[to be added] A majority of the members who have been appointed shall constitute a quorum of  
the Commission. 
  
1) The first section is a brand new section, and it establishes that the Board of Supervises may appoint 1  
alternate for each current existing member on the Board.  This way, if any regular member is unable to  
attend a meeting, the alternate can appear,and act in the place of that regular member.  This includes  
voting rights, and any other duties and responsibilities the regular member would have at the meeting.  
  
2) The second section adds the phrase "or alternate at any time".  The existing section allows the Board  
to remove any member at any time.  This revision would allow the Board the same power to remove  
alternates as well. 
  
3) The third section revises the existing 3.28.090 to define how many members constitute a  
quorum.  Even though the Commission is to consist of 18 members, I know that not all of these 18 spots  
have been filled at this time.  So, this would define quorum as a majority of the members who have 
been  
appointed. 











  
Once the Commission is able to maintain a quorum at its meetings, we can look into revising the Bylaws  
in order to deal with specific issues which have been raised such as conduct at meetings, speaking times  
for members of the public, etc.  The problem of course is, that without quorum, we can't vote on any  
changes to the Bylaws.  So the Ordinance must come first. 
  
Jason C. Carnevale 
Deputy County Counsel 
  
602 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 W. Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(213) 974-1827 [office] 
(213) 680-2165 [fax] 
jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov 
  
Notice of Confidential Communication: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. This  
message contains information from the County Counsel's Office, attorneys for the County of Los 
Angeles, which may be privileged,  
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient or the person  
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, this will notify you that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is  
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify this Office at 213-974-
1754 and destroy this message.  
  
 
  
From: De Jesus, Emma [mailto:EDeJesus@bos.lacounty.gov]   
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 3:40 PM  
To: Carnevale, Jason  
Cc: Vega, Michelle; Williams, N'nette; Kerr, Twila; Rangel, Rhonda  
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities ByLaws 
Thank you for speaking with the Commission and addressing their By-Laws and Ordinance concerns  
regarding quorum. 
 
As discussed, the Commission President, Janet A. Neal with the Executive Committee would like to  
pursue a change in the Ordinance regarding possible appointment of alternates to assure a  
quorum.  Michelle Vega, 5th District Deputy is also interested in assisting the Commission with this  
process.  She can be reached at 213-974-5555. 
 
Until such time as advised, the only amendments that will be proposed for consideration to the  
Commission will be the minor Chair to President changes and the Nomination Committee processes  
within the By-Laws. 
 
Thank you.  
 



Emma De Jesus 
Head Board Specialist 
edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov 
213-974-1431 
 
From: Carnevale, Jason [mailto:Jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov]   
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 12:46 PM  
To: De Jesus, Emma  
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities ByLaws 
 
Emma, 
  
I had the chance to review the proposed by-laws.  I've made some changes to the proposed  
amendments, but we need to discuss the quorum issue. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 12:04 PM  
To: Carnevale, Jason  
Cc: Sinclair, Roy; Williams, N'nette; Peoples, Twila; Rangel, Rhonda  
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities ByLaws 
Good morning Mr. Carnevale,  
 
I have attached the Commission on Disabilities' By-Laws with the suggested amendments in RED. 
 
Your Secretary has confirmed your attendance for the Commission on Disabilities meeting of July 17,  



2013 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Thank you.   
 
Emma De Jesus 
Head Board Specialist 
edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov 
213-974-1431 
 
 
-----Original Message-----  
From: De Jesus, Emma   
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 5:58 PM  
To: 'Carnevale, Jason'  
Cc: Sinclair, Roy; Williams, N'nette; Peoples, Twila; Rangel, Rhonda  
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws 
 
Thank you for your response. 
 
We understand that you time is valuable.  We will include the ordinance and bylaws review in the July  
meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Emma De Jesus 
Head Board Specialist 
edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov 
213-974-1431 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carnevale, Jason [mailto:Jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 5:26 PM 
To: De Jesus, Emma 
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws 
 
Emma, 
 
I don't think Wednesday the 19th will work for me.  My SAPC meeting is off-site in Alhambra, and it's  
scheduled for 2PM.  In order to make it on time, I need to be leaving here about 1:15.  I can definitely  
make your July meeting, however. 
 
Jason C Carnevale 
Deputy County Counsel 
 
________________________________ 
From: De Jesus, Emma [EDeJesus@bos.lacounty.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:52 PM 



To: Carnevale, Jason 
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws 
 
 
Our regularly scheduled meetings are held at 1:00 p.m. on the third Wednesday of every month in room  
374A. 
 
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
 
Do we know what time the meeting will be on Wednesday? 
 
Jason C. Carnevale 
Deputy County Counsel 
 
602 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 W. Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(213) 974-1827 [office] 
(213) 680-2165 [fax] 
jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov<mailto:jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov> 
 
Notice of Confidential Communication: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or  
entity to which it is addressed. This message contains information from the County Counsel's Office,  
attorneys for the County of Los Angeles, which may be privileged, confidential and exempt from  
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the person  
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, this will notify you that any dissemination,  
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this  
communication in error, please notify this Office at 213-974-1754 and destroy this message. 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: De Jesus, Emma [mailto:EDeJesus@bos.lacounty.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:48 PM 
To: Carnevale, Jason 
Cc: Sinclair, Roy 
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws I tried to retrieve this email, but I guess  
you were still able to open it. 
 
However, knowing you have not had a chance to review the ordinance or bylaws, the Commission has  
opted to take this matter up in August.  The President has requested your presence at the meeting to  



address and questions that the Commission may have at that time. 
 
I have attached all the amendments that have been made to the Commission’s Ordinance. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
 
Emma De Jesus 
Head Board Specialist 
edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov<mailto:edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov> 
213-974-1431 
 
From: Carnevale, Jason [mailto:Jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:34 PM 
To: De Jesus, Emma 
Cc: Sinclair, Roy 
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws 
 
Emma, 
 
I have my monthly meeting scheduled with SAPC for 2PM, but I would be free anytime before 1:30. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Carnevale, Jason 
Cc: Sinclair, Roy 
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws I am sorry for the short notice once again, 
 



The meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 19, 2013 (next Wednesday).  Now if you cannot be  
available, they can make the suggestions and I can present it to you for your review and  
recommendations. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Emma De Jesus 
Head Board Specialist 
edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov<mailto:edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov> 
213-974-1431 
 
From: Carnevale, Jason [mailto:Jcarnevale@counsel.lacounty.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:08 AM 
To: De Jesus, Emma 
Cc: Sinclair, Roy 
Subject: RE: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws 
 
Emma, 
 
This is the first time I've heard about this.  I'd make myself available for the meeting once I've had a  
chance to take a look at it.  When's the meeting? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:32 AM 
To: Carnevale, Jason 
Cc: Sinclair, Roy 
Subject: FW: Commission on Disabilities Ordinance and ByLaws Good morning Jason, 
 



I wanted to inform you that the Commission on Disabilities is looking to make some revisions to their  
Ordinance and ByLaws.  They are looking to amend their Ordinance/Bylaws regarding quorum and  
nominating process. 
 
I don’t know if you wanted to make yourself available at the meeting for any questions. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Emma De Jesus 
Head Board Specialist 
edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov<mailto:edejesus@bos.lacounty.gov> 
213-974-1431 
 


